Module Declaration

10.02.2017

Element Materials Technology.
100 Frobisher Business Park
Malvemn

Worcestershire

WR14 1BX

UK

RE:  Certification Application '
FCC ID: 2AGGB-UTP2

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that the Wi-Fi functionality of the UTP2, FCC ID 2AGGB-UTP2 has been
and will remain fully disabled. The device WL1801MOD has been removed from the Linux
device tree and hence is not supported at any level within the device’s firmware.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours faithfully

C A L=

Gareth Devine
Head of Development
EA Technology Ltd
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